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ADDENDUM NO.:  3 
IFB NO.:  720 
Description: Furnish, Deliver and Install Audio-
Visual Equipment  
Project: Hostos Community College 
Bid Opening Date: May 3, 2022, at 2:30PM 

Specifics of the Addendum: Answer Questions Received During the RFI period. 

1. Q: Will the room PC be located next to the Smart Board and meet up camera?
A: For the Training Rooms, yes.

2. Q: Where will the wall mounted rack be located?
A: Adjacent/below the smartboard.

3. Q: Line-Item no. 1 of the bid breakdown and schedule calls for a Smart Board SBID-6286S has a listed 
current lead time of 4-6 weeks from some sources and shows discontinued from other sources.  Would an 
equivalent/updated model either from the same manufacturer or other be acceptable?
A: Equal models will be taken into consideration. Please see Section 4.0, Letter D of the Notice and 
Information for Bidders for additional information of what supporting documentation needs to be provided 
for alternates.

4. Q: Regarding item 2.7 in the scope of work, is there an exact location for the racks for room 205, 206, and
207. Specifically, is the equipment to be located within the rooms themselves or centrally/remotely 
located?
A: Within the room, adjacent/below the smartboard.

5. Q: Is there an AV consultant on record for this project?
A: No.

6. Q: Are the block/line diagram drawings detailing the interconnections of the equipment?
A: Unsure of what the question is referring to.
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8. Q: Would you accept substitutes meeting and exceeding the specifications of the products outlined in the 

proposal? 
 A: Equal models will be taken into consideration. Please see Section 4.0, Letter D of the Notice and 

Information for Bidders for additional information of what supporting documentation needs to be 
provided for alternates. 

 
10. Q: Do you require Dell OptiPlex 7090 Micro as a part of this opportunity?  
 A: This piece of equipment is being purchased on a separate procurement.  
 
11. Q: Kindly share images of training rooms? 

A: We will not be providing pictures of the rooms, as we had a walk through, which allowed potential 
bidders to review the spaces and take measurements.   
 

12. Q: What is the funding source for this project? Federal, state, or other?  
 A: Capital funds.  
 
13. Q: Please advise if this is a Union Labor or prevailing wages job.  
 A: There is Prevailing Wage. Please see Prevailing Wage Schedule included in bid documents.  
 
14. Q: Please confirm if this purchase is tax exempt. 
 A: Yes.  
 
15. Q: Where will the Yamaha Signal processor reside? 
 A: In the Tripp Lite wall mounted vertical cabinet/rack. 
 
16. Q: Will the Yamaha network switch be installed in the Tripp lite SRWF2U? and where will it reside? 
 A: Yes, adjacent/below the smart board.  
 
17. Q: What are the dimensions of the conference tables, and will they require any cable cubby input    
 connection work from us? 
 A: No cutout work required. 
 Room 205 – Tables are all 24x60 
 Room 206 – Tables are all 24x60 
 Room 207 – Table sizes vary to allow for proper aisle clearance – 24x60, 24x54 and 24x36 
 See attached furniture plan for reference.  
 
18. Q: Will the OFE computer be the only source?  
 A: Hard-wired, yes. Wireless projection must be supported.  
 
19. Q: Where is the Legrand VWMFK-115 FANS to be used? 
 A: Installed in the Tripp Lite wall cabinet.  
 
20. Q: Will a credenza or cabinet be used in these rooms? 
 A: Only the Tripp Lite wall cabinet/rack. There are no credenzas in the Training Rooms.  
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21. Q: The Logitech TV Mount is rated to only work with displays 55” or less, Will there be an alternate part #                                  
or solution?   

A: Equal models will be taken into consideration. Please see Section 4.0, Letter D of the Notice and 
Information for Bidders for additional information of what supporting documentation needs to be 
provided for alternates. 

 
22. Q: What will the Labor Prevailing wage rate be A or M Please clarify?  
 A: Please see Prevailing Wage Schedule included in bid documents. 
 
23. Q: Vendor will provide a proposal for a maintenance agreement to cover support services after the initial    

three (3) years. This will not be included in the total cost of the bid submission but as an appendix.  How 
long of an Extended warranty are you requesting after the initial 3 yrs. 1-, 2- or 3-year extension?   

 A: Three years.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids shall remain the same.   
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